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APR7 2014

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL STAFF CONCERNED

FROM : Frank Strada, Assistant Director
Correctional Programs Division

SUBJECT : Record Correction — Randall Royer, Reg. No. 46812-083

Instructions for BOP Staff to correct BOP records of
inmate Royer regarding his affiliation with a Bosnian
terrorist organization.

This memorandum serves to inform all BOP staff that any and all
references in any BOP record to inmate Randall Royer’s affiliation
with a Bosnian terrorist organization or with Al Qaeda based on an
affiliation with that Bosnian group are to be removed and not used
for any decision regarding Royer, including place or conditions of
confinement. That is, while inmate Royer was affiliated with a
Bosnian military unit known as Abu Zubair, there is no evidence that
Bosnian organization was a terrorist organization, had a connection
with Abu Zubair Al-Madani (a now-deceased Al Qaeda operative), or
had any links to Al Qaeda.

As such, effectively immediately, staff are instructed to correct
the inmate’s records by removing any and all references to Royer's
affiliation with a Bosnian terrorist organization or with Al Qaeda
based on an affiliation with that Bosnian group. Further, any such
references are not to be used or relied upon to make any decisions
regarding this inmate, including, but not limited to, place or
conditions of confinement. Staff are further instructed to maintain
a copy of this memorandum in any files pertaining to Royer, including
his Inmate Central File.

The memcrandum does not concern Royer’s affiliation with the
Pakistani-based terrorist organization Lashkar-e-Taiba (“LET") ox
any indirect affiliations based on Royer's affiliation with LET.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact the
Office of General Counsel, Deputy General Counsel Kenneth Hyle.



